DATE: TUESAY, JULY 8, 2008 AM

This is a summary of the actions taken by the City Council.
constitute the official record

the Minutes which,

when approved by the City Council,
of the meeting.

RECORDER: LEVENSON-CRUZ
It is NOT equivalent to

ITEMN
0.

ACTIONS

R 303901

O 19767

Motion/S
econd

VOTE

VETOY
or N

30 |ApprovedApproving the Council Minutes for
the meetings of 5/12/08; 5/13/08; 5/19/08;
5/20/08; 5/26/08 -

6/3/08 - adj

adj; 5/27/08; 6/2/08 - adj;

3/2

Unanimous; 1-not present

31 Adopted (R-2008-1190)Proclaiming July 8, R 303901

2008, to be National Council of La Raza Day

8/4

Unanimous; 1-not present

32 |Adopted (R-2008-1158)Proclaiming July 8, R 303902

2008, to be Charles McKain Day

3/6

Unanimous; 1-not present

50 |Adopted (0O-2008-163)Authorizing the First @) 19767

Amendment to Joint Use Agreement with San
Diego Unified School District for Thurgood
Marshall Middle School(NOTE: 6 votes

3/7

Unanimous; 1-not present

51 Adopted (0-2008-158)Changing 2.33 acres @) 19768

located at 7625-7631 - Linda Vista Road
Center(NOTE: Not Subject to Mayor's Veto)

3/7

Unanimous; 1-not present

52 Adopted (0-2008-75 Cor. Copy)Authorizing @) 19769

the Maintenance Agreement with California
State Coastal Conservancy and the Los
Pefiasquitos Lagoon Foundation for a Sediment
Control Basin in Los Pefiasquitos
Canvon(NOTE: 6 votes reauired)

3/7

Unanimous; 1-not present

53 Introduced (0-2008-166)Exempting a 1
Program Manager Position from the Classified
Service for ht Real Estate Assets Department

3/7

Unanimous; 1-not present

100 |Adopted (R-2008-1123)Inviting Bids forthe | R | 303903

Construction of Sewer Pipeline rehabilitation,
Phase H-1 Project

3/7

Unanimous; 1-not present

101 [Trailed to PM (R-2008-1155)Authorizing the
Agreement with Parsons Commercial
Technology Group, Inc. for As-Needed
Facilities Condition Assessments for Buildings
and Associated Infrastructure+B24

102 |Adopted (R-2008-903)Authorizing the R 303904

Memorandum of Agreement Between the City
of San Diego Police Department and National
Insurance Crime Bureau to Accept Grant Funds
for Designated Auto Theft Operations

4/8

Unanimous; 1-not present

103 |Adopted (R-2008-1161)Authorizing the Vista R 303905

Terrace Park Tot Lot Upgrade

3/7

Unanimous; 1-not present

104 |Adopted (R-2008-1165)Authorizing the R 303906

and Waterways

Lifeguard Rescue Vessel Reimbursement from
the State of California, Department of Boating

3/7

Unanimous; 1-not present

105 |Adopted with Direction (R-2008- R 303907

1198)Authorizing the FY 2009 Services
Agreements for Administration of Eight
Maintenance Assessment Districts

8/3

Unanimous; 1-not present

106 |Adopted (R-2008-1153)Proclaiming June 9 to R 303908

15,2008, to be U.S. Open Week

3/7

Unanimous; 1-not present

107 |Adopted (R-2008-1154)Declaring Wednesday,| R 303909

July 7, 2008, to be Southern California Yeshiva
High School Day

3/7

Unanimous; 1-not present

108 [Trailed to PM (R-2008-1093)Proclaiming
July 1, 2008, to be Sempra Energy Day

109 |Adopted (R-2008-1171)Excusing Council R | 303910

President Scott Peters from Attending the City
Council Meeting on June 17, 2008(NOTE: Not
Subject to Mayor's Veto)

3/7

Unanimous; 1-not present

110 [Trailed to PM (R-2008-888)Declaring a
Continued State of Emergency Regarding the

Wildfires

111 |Adopted (R-2008-818)Declaring a Continued R 303911

State of Emergency Due to Severe Shortage of
Affordable Housing

3/7

Unanimous; 1-not present

112 |Adopted (R-2008-1111)Declaring a Continued | R 303912

State of Emergency Regarding the Discharge of
Raw Sewage from Tijuana, Mexico

3/7

Unanimous; 1-not present

113 |Adopted (R-2008-866)Declaring a Continued R 303913

Mount Soledad

State of Emergency Regarding the Landslide on

3/7

Unanimous; 1-not present

330 |Adopted (R-2008-716)Authorizing Continued | R 303914

Retention and Payment for Invoices and Future
Reserve Funding for Latham & Watkins, LLP
for Legal Services

3/6

Unanimous; 158-not present

331 |Trailed to PM (R-2008-1121)Making Findings
Related to Housing Enhancement Loan Program
in the North Park Redevelopment Project Area

332 |Trailed to PM (R-2008-1187)Making
Findings Related to NTC Park Aquatic Center
Planning and Design Funding

333 |Trailed to PM (R-2008-1186)Authorizing the
Consultant Agreement with RECON
Environmental, Inc. for the Preparation of the
Barrio Logan Communitv Plan Undate

334 |Trailed to PMGranting or Denying the Appeal
and Granting or Denying the 4532 Felton Street
Vesting Tentative Map 318386

335 [Trailed to PM (0O-2008-164) Height Limit
Version 1Approving, Modifying or Denying an
Amendment to the Mid-City Communities
Planned District Ordinance for an Interim

Haicht Dactrintinn in tha TTntawm M Aarmrmnnita
(0-2008-164) Discretionary Height Limit
Version 2Approving, Modifying or Denying an
Amendment to the Mid-City Communities
Planned District Ordinance for an Interim
Height Restriction in the Uptown Community

QUIT

*COMMENTS

Non-Agenda Comments:

PC-1: Don Stillwell commented on prayer and the flag salute.

PC-2: Al Strohlein commented on destroying documents.

PC-3: Sunshine Horton commented on a dance-a-thon.

PC-4: Nancellé¢ Lauffer commented on the homeless, poor and mentally ill.

PC-5: Mark Quintana commented on anti-violence in the community.

PC-6: Doris Lee McCoy commented educational reform in schools.

PC-7: Phil Hart commented on the issuance of tickets to the U. S. Open.

PC-8: Ted Patrick commented on a killing in San Diego.

PC-9: David Ross commented on the displaced in San Diego.

PC-10: James Hartline commented on a crime in Hillcrest.

PC-11: Helen Boyden commented on a student center at Site 653.

PC-12: Charles Mallon commented on supporting the military.

PC-13: Joy Sunyata commented on public participation.

PC-14: Ian Trowbridge commented on redevelopment.

PC-15: Jarvis Ross commented on the Grand Jury Report.

PC-16: Ray Lutz commented on citizensoversight.org.

PC-17: Mignon Scherer commented on water concerns.

PC-18: Izean Rim, Jr. commented on an organization called immigration custom enforcement which

PC-19: Elinor Rector commented on various concerns.

Council Comment:

CC-1: Council President Pro Tem Madaffer welcomed Boy Scout Troop 11 from University City to the

City Attorney Comment:

None.

Non-Docket :

None.

Council President Peters adjourned at 12:05 p.m. to reconvene at 2:00 p.m.




